

RE: Rate Mitigation

From: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 18 Jan 2017 08:06:34 -0500

Thank you.

Just spoke to Michael re RRRP, OESP and Low Income Conservation.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: January-18-17 7:58 AM
To: Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Nelms, Scott (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Cc: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation

Hi,

I had a meeting with Steve last night about our rate mitigation deck. He passed on some comments from P and asked that we incorporate them into the next draft. I gave Steen a download last night. I'm hoping for a first draft (with any placeholders as necessary) for noon today. We need to get a final product to Major Projects for end of day today. Steen will be calling you first thing this morning. If there is any uncertainty about what you're being asked to provide, feel free to give me a call.

Serge